From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 4 Glennwood Pictures
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 1:01:27 PM

Yes. The front door was bumped out to fill that area under the stoop and it has aluminum siding, but
all of its materials are still there.

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Kevin R. Eberle

Subject: RE: 4 Glennwood Pictures

Is the house still standing?

Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian

Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street

Charleston, SC 29401

(843) 724-8490

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Emmons, Karen

Subject: FW: 4 Glennwood Pictures

After years of trying, | finally tracked down someone related to a family that lived at 4 Glenwood
Ave. He didn’t know when this photo was taken, but his family owned the house from 1929 to 1961.
Looks early to me. | wish the quality were better, but the issue is with the original photo and not the
scan.

Kevin

From: Jack Stinson [mailto:stinson2@outlook.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Kevin R. Eberle

Subject: RE: 4 Glennwood Pictures

The TIF file for this picture too large to send. Here is the JPG.

From: stinson2 @outlook.com
To: keberle@charlestonlaw.edu

Subject: RE: 4 Glennwood Pictures
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2016 11:09:31 -0500
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Kevin

Here is the second picture.

Jack

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material
from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.



